

Message

From: Lorraine Turnevicius [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LORRAINE TURNEVICIUS]
Sent: 2017-02-02 9:53:56 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]
CC: Kimberly Veeneman [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Veenemak]; Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
Subject: RE: bruce and terry calendars?

I have a few phone calls I'm trying to arrange for today for Bruce – so depending what happens with those calls, at the moment, Bruce and Terry could do maybe noon or 12:30pm.

Lorraine

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: February 02, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Lorraine Turnevicius
Cc: Kimberly Veeneman; Jordan Penic
Subject: bruce and terry calendars?

Any chance for 15min sometime today re rate mitigation? Jordan and I talked this and a debrief might be helpful.

I am at ministry between 11 and 12 today but can move other items as needed, thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)